State of Florida

b E

Public Serbice Commisgion
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 28, 2002
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Economic Regulation ?b (?u@

RE: Docket No. 020640-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service
in Lee County by Gistro, Inc.

Please add to the docket file the attached facsimile dated 8/22/02 from Dan Mills,
Mills Homes, to Rosanne Gervasi, Commission staff, which transmits a copy of a 8/14/02
letter from Gistro requiring payment of $225.00 in “disconnect” cost.

Attachment
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann)
Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security File)
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GISTRO INC.

A FLORIDA CORPORATION PQOBOX 110131
NAPLES FLORIDA
34108
(’gg) 495 8089 voice
9) 495 8089
August 14, 2002 Fenail bt
Danny Mills
Mills Venture
26564 Old U S. 41
Bonita Springs Florida 34135

RE: Regarding disconnected homes
and future connections.

Dear Mr. Mills

Please be advised that 3 of your 5§ homes you have build in the Forest Mere subdivision,
are disconnected from our lines. Should you try to reconnect this houses again to our
lines, we will disconnect this houses again and request your arrest and file all possible
complains against you and your Company.

The 2 other homes you also connected without Gistros consent, and sold, will also be
disconnected 30 days after July 31, 2002

Be aware that the 2 owners of this homes are presently committing a misdemeanor by
stealing of services from Gistro INC

Please remit the disconnect cost of $ 225.00




